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COVER LETTER
TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations
SUBJECT:

Vakmian>  Peereeries LLC

(Name of Limited Liability Confpany)

The enclosed Articles of Dissolution and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this maiter to the following:

Tanine }Dm‘c(ee_

at g
ey [
[ ':'

{Name of Person) ; ﬂf; -t
LA

i () R aa

PP — e

S oo

(Furm/Company) ;'T 1[ f‘-:; - .'(..-r&

o F
251> Catalina Drjve e
(Address) Pl ‘an.‘

Orlando , FL 32805

U (City/State and Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Janne Pacjee WH0F , 595 - 26| ?
(Name of Person)

{Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[ ]s25.00 Filing Fee 30,00 Filing Fee & [Jss5.00 Filing Fee & [Js60.00 Fiting Fee.
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Centificate of Status &
{additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy
(additional copy is enclosed)
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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Tadlock, Brenda

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:38 AM
To: 'janine pardee'

Subject: RE: doc # L02000013406 Art. of Dissol.

The attached email has been forwarded to our Registration Section for assistance.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving

the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.
D

u t Satisfaction Surv

From: janine pardee [mailto:janinepardee@yahoc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:33 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: doc # LO2000013406 Art. of Dissol.

I sent articles of dissolution for Varmland Properties, LLC which you should receive today.

However | forgot to fill in the date the dissolution was approved, it should be June 1, 2010, and
the effective date today please 12/15/2010.

Thank you,

Janine Pardee,

Manager Varmland LLC
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
FOR
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of a limited liability company is

Vermianp PrepepTiess, LLC

2. The Articles of Organization were filed on 5 / 31 / 2007 and assigned document number
L042 6000 |5 4006

3. The date the dissolution was approved: / 3/ 17, / 0

4. A description of occurrence that resulted in the llmncd liability company’s dissolution pursuant to section
608.441, Florida Statutes, (copy 608.441 on back cover letter).

UPo A the written consent of all of +he
paeam bers of dhe [1mited Im,bl/rhj Company,

5. CHECK ONE:

|:|All debts, obligations and liabilities of the limited liability company have been paid or discharged.
MAdequate provision has been made for the debts, obligations and liabilities pursuant;'fo s. 60@;;4421

6. All remaining property and assets have been distributed among its members in accordance ﬁr th thelrcmspecuve
rights and interests.

i
::_ "
Dr' C’) ""‘“:
7. CHECK ONE: 1 =
Pl R y
DTgcf,{e are no suits pending against the company in any court. :‘f ":g oy
Adequate provision has been made for the satisfaction of any judgment, order or deorec whlch:may be
enlered against it in any pending suit. =HoOn
‘T;%

Signatures of the members having the same percentage of membership interests necessary to approve the dissolution

Signature Printed Name

W 77770@4&/ Tanine [ardee

FILING FEE: $25.00




